

## **Maksym Krasovskyy**

---

Phone: +38 063 7350102 **E-Mail:** maxx@maxx.net.ua **Skype:** maxx-ode

System administrator with large-scale enterprise experience. Focus on Microsoft network operating systems, Microsoft server system. Direct experience with IT compliance issues. Interested in large-scale and/or complex operations.

### **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

---

- System Management
- Network Management
- Database Management
- Software Deployment
- Microsoft Windows Management
- Active Directory
- SQL Reporting
- OS Deployment

### **TECHNICAL PROFICIENCIES**

---

Platforms: Windows 9x/NT/2000/XP/Vista/7/Server 2003/Server 2008/Server 2008R2, FreeBSD

Networking: LAN/WAN Administration, VPN, TCP/IP

Hardware: HP Servers, Cisco, Planet, 3Com network equipment, HP Data Storage, Atmel microcontrollers

Languages: UNIX Shell Scripting, C++, PHP, Powershell, Java, VBS

Applications and Tools: MS Exchange, MOM 2005, SCOM 2007, SMS 2003, SCCM 2007, MDT 2010, MS SQL Server, Microsoft Office Suite(Word, Excell, PowrPoint, Outlook), MS Visual Studio, Apache, IIS, MySQL, Hyper-V

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

---

**Astelit LLC,**

**1000+ employees, (Ukrainian GSM operator life: )**

**Leading System Administrator, 2007 to Present**

Advanced to Leading system administrator to provide managing and monitoring windows networks. Managing configuration and monitoring solutions. Implemented monitoring solution based on System Center Operation Manage 2007

**Key tasks:**

- Monitoring Windows network infrastructure;
- Software and Updates deployment;
- Operations Systems deployment
- Writing audit, software, hardware and other reports based on ConfigMgr, OpsManager and Audit databases;
- Writing management packs for customize SCOM 2007;
- Implementation and support of hardware accounting database.

**Astelit LLC,**

**1000+ employees, (Ukrainian GSM operator life: )**

**System administrator, 2005 to 2007**

Provided to remote and on-site user support, install and support office network infrastructure, manage user accounts in Active Directory and MS Exchange systems, connect remote point to company network.

**Key tasks:**

- End users support;
- Network and office equipment installation;

- Management of users accounts in Active Directory;
- MS Exchange servers management (backup and management of e-mail account)

### **GEMMA, Sales company**

#### **System administrator, 2001 – 2005**

Promoted to provide Microsoft Windows Operating Systems planning, consultation, hardware/software installations and upgrades and technical support. Support portioned database. Training of end users. (Windows NT 4.0, Windows 2003 server, AD, support network infrastructure)

### **Odessa national academy of telecommunications**

#### **System administrator, 2001 – 2005**

Promoted to provide Microsoft Windows Operating Systems planning, Active Directory administration, consultation, hardware/software installations, upgrades and technical support (Windows 2000, 2003 server, AD, FreeBSD diskless terminals, support network infrastructure). Carrying out of lectures (seminars) for Academy students (Discipline – “Network operations systems”). Train technical specialists, discipline - “Planning and administration Active Directory”.

## **EDUCATION**

---

1995-2001 Odessa national academy of telecommunications – Master of Sciences in Telecommunications

2001-2004 Odessa national academy of telecommunications - postgraduate course

## **CERTIFICATIONS**

---

R&M freenet Certified Planner, certified in 2004

Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist Dec 27, 2007

Microsoft Certified IT Professional Jun 24, 2008

Server Administrator Jun 24, 2008

Windows Server 2008 Network Infrastructure, Configuration Jun 06, 2008

Windows Server 2008 Active Directory, Configuration May 28, 2008

Microsoft Windows Vista, Configuration Dec 27, 2007

## **COURSES**

---

April 2006: Microsoft Course 2400: Implementing and Managing Microsoft Exchange Server 2003

September 2007: Microsoft Course 2279: Planning, Implementing, & Maintaining a Microsoft

Windows Server 2003 Active Directory Infrastructure